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January 5, 2022 

TO:  All Prospective Proposers 

FROM:  Kim Albritton  

  Director Financial Operations  

 

RE:  RFP 22-16 Summer Extended Learning - STEM 

ADDENDUM 1 TO RFP 22-16 

This addendum is issued as a part of the aforementioned RFP.  The changes incorporated herein are an 

amendment to and supersede those conditions shown in the original solicitation.  The Proposer shall 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing this form and returning with their submittal. Failure to 

do so may subject Proposer to disqualification. 

 
Q1. What are the proposed summer programs start and end dates?  

A1.  Start and end dates have not been determined.  

Q2. The RFP states 4,000 children will be served through the summer program, how many classrooms and 

how many teachers will be involved in the program?  

A2.  There is a possibility of up to 333 classrooms and teachers.  

Q3. Is there a list available of science topics by grade to be covered in the summer program?  

A3.  No. 

Q4. Do students have access to PC or Mac computers for the duration of this program?  

A4.   Students will have access to PC computers; however, we are looking for hands on curriculum 

and not computer based.  

Q5. Would the district be willing/able to rent computers for student use if needed?  

A5.  We do not rent computers to students.  

Q6. How many hours per week will the program run?  

A6. The hours have not been determined; however, students will engage in STEM a minimum of 4 

hours a week.  
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Q7. Can a vendor bid some grades and not others? For instance, could we bid grades 1-5 and not K?  

A7.  We are looking for a K-5 program. The kindergarten students will be exiting kindergarten at 

the end of the school year for 1st grade placement in the 2022-2023 school year.  

Q8. Approximately how many students are in each grade?  

A8.  Approximately 400 students per grade level. 

 

 

**** RFP DUE DATE IS January 18, 2022, 3:00 P.M... ****. 

 
___________________________________________________    _________________________________________ 

Name (Please Print)          Company Name 

__________________________________________________________   ________________________    

Signature (Authorized Representative of Company)     Date 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in s. 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 

other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 

under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  (Note: Florida Statutes 120.57(3) and School Board Policy 7.701 contain 

entire procedure for filing). 


